



ANYANWU MICHAEL CHIJOKE

PROFILE

A highly skilled and proficient Frontend and WordPress Developer with over seven years of professional experience in JavaScript, HTML, CSS and Sass, Bootstrap, React and all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, plug-ins, and implementation. Experienced in SEO and PPC campaign creation. Dedicated to superior customer service at all levels from the first meeting with a client to the website maintenance after launch. Results-driven individual contributor with a successful track record in exceeding expectations for web design initiatives.

LANGUAGE

English (Native)

CONTACT

PHONE:
+2348125893012

ADDRESS:
#12 Manilla Pepple Street, D/Line,
Port Harcourt, Rivers State, Nigeria.

EMAIL:
michaelcj284@gmail.com

RELEVANT SKILLS

- Excellent ability to troubleshoot and work with clients to solve problems or find solutions to requests.
- Superior skills in working with a team to create websites that will exceed customer expectations.
- Excellent communication skills
- Proficiency in written and verbal skills
- Time management, multitasking and attention to detail
- Ability to work on multiple projects

WORK EXPERIENCE

PAMO University of Medical Sciences | Frontend Developer

November 2020 – Till Date

Responsibilities:

- Developed the institution's website and school portal with WordPress, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery and Bootstrap Framework
- Building Pages with Elementor and Visual Composer plugin
- Integrating with third-party APIs and new plug-ins
- Customizing WordPress to support specific functionality
- Ensuring high-performance and availability, and managing all technical aspects of the CMS
- Developing and updating the website content

WebCapz Technologies | WordPress Developer/Support Engineer

February 2016 – October 2020

Responsibilities:

- Designed and developed 50+ client websites with WordPress
- Created new features for existing WordPress products.
- Dealt with customers technical issues and provided feedback to developers.
- Created various knowledgebase articles and documentation.
- Developed several Websites with WordPress, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap Framework, PHP and MySQL
- Contributing to support of current client websites

T.Valton Services Limited | WordPress Designer (Freelancer)

November 2014 – November 2015

Responsibilities:

- Optimized website loading time performance by 3 times faster
- Building E-commerce store with Woo-Commerce
- Collaborated with two WordPress developers on 10 projects, and redesign client's existing websites or blogs
- Leveraged a strong understanding of WordPress core to manipulate admin and theme components.

CrimesonLogic IT Solutions Pvt Ltd. | Junior Web Developer (Intern)

June 2013 – August 2013

Responsibilities:

- Installed required themes, plugins and additional coding with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript to fit final design and functionality requirements under the supervision of a senior designer.
- Managed comments from visitors, including private emails and comments posted on the site.
- Introduced new plug-ins and extensions to make the website more usable and interactive, increasing client satisfaction by 35%.

IT SKILLS

- Proficiency in all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, plug-ins, and implementation.
- Experience with Git & GitHub, Learning Management plugins, eCommerce plugins, and Membership plugins
- Experienced in troubleshooting and diagnosing common issues related to SSL, WordPress configuration, plugins, themes, SFTP client (FileZilla) and related updates.
- Familiarity with the WordPress web hosting, DNS and domain configuration.
- Experienced WordPress page builders such as Elementor, Visual Bakery etc.
- Experienced in HTML5, CSS3 & JavaScript, & Bootstrap
- Knowledge in PHP & MySQL
- Knowledge in SEO & PPC

HOBBIES

- Making research on emerging technology trends
- Listening to good music
- Working out

REFERENCES

1. **Mr. Chukwuka Edenkwo**
Chief Technology Officer,
WebCapz Technologies Ent,
No. 1 Oro-Ekpo Junction, Ada-George,
Port Harcourt, Rivers State, Nigeria
Tel: +2348023150671
Email: chuksedenks@webcapz.com.ng
Website: webcapz.com.ng
2. **Mr. Navneet Chauhan**
Regional Director - South Asia
CrimsonLogic IT Solutions Pvt Ltd
BCN 1, Logix Park, A-4, Sector 16,
Noida, India.
Tel: +911204366000
Website: www.crimsonlogic.com

EDUCATION

Sharda University, G. Noida, UP, India

2010 - 2014
B.Tech in Information Technology
CGPA: 7.42/10.0 (First Division)

Philips Academy, Port Harcourt, Nigeria

2001 - 2007
West African Senior Secondary School Certificate

Methodist Nursery and Primary School, Port Harcourt, Nigeria

1992 - 1998
First School Leaving Certificate

PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS/CERTIFICATIONS

- **Udemy** Complete 2021 PHP Full-Stack Web Developer Bootcamp
- **Udemy** Build a Successful Ecommerce WordPress site with proper SEO
- **Udemy** How to Create a Secure Website with WordPress
- **Udemy** Complete WordPress Website Developer Course
- **Udemy** – SEO Masterclass
- **Udemy** Complete Front-End Web Development Course

PROJECTS

- **Professional WordPress Website:** odkint.com, pamo.edu.ng, marinegulf.com, monipolu.com, zimfamily.org, acems.com, webcapz.com.ng
- **Corporate Website with Online Shop** – Built a corporate website with an online shop using WordPress with Elementor site builder and WooCommerce plugin. This includes product page, and checkout process (tvalvon.com)
- **Construction Equipment Leasing Website** – Built a construction equipment leasing website with WordPress.
- **Investment Website and Application** – Built an investment website using HTML, CSS, JavaScript and building the view using Bootstrap and Sass. PHP & MySQL for backend. (webcapzglobal.com)
- **Online Certificate Verification App** – built a PHP app for an online certificate creation and verification with other APIs. For views, HTML and CSS were used, with maintaining the responsive standards.